NORMAN SAFERSTEIN
148 Broadview Avenue
New Rochelle, N.Y. 16884

March 31, 1995

Mr. Albert B. Lawrence

State of New York

Commission on Judicial Conduct
Agency Building 1, 11th Floor

The Nelson A. Rockefeller Empire State Plaza
Albany, N.Y. 12223

Dcar Mr. Lawrence:

Under  the Frccdom of Information Act (FOIA), I recquest all
Commission's files and records of their research into
complaint of judicial misconduct against Judge John DiNoto.

Enclosed 1is a copy of your letter dated 6/18/92

dismissing
complaint as a result of insufficient information.

Very truly yours,

Norman Saferstein, P.E.
NS:tsm

cc: Congresswoman Nita Lowey
Senator Alfonse D'Amato
Senator Patrick Moynihan
Governor George Pataki
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CONFIDENTIAL

Norman Saferstein, P.E, : .
148 Broadview Avenue : Co -
New Rochelle, New York 10804

Dear Mr. Saferstein:

This is in response to your letter of March 31, 1995,
which I received today.

The files and records concerning your 1992 complaint
are confidential by law and, thus, are not subject to the Freedom
of Information Law.

\Y/ y truly y o w

Albert B Lawr ce, Esq.
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Senator Daniel Patrick Moynihan
405 Lexington Avenue -- Su.te 4104

New York, New York 10174
Attn: Rhoda L. Lucas

Dear Mg. Lucas:

This is to acknowledge receipt of Senator Moynihan's

letter of June 27, 13995, enclosing correspondence from Mr. Norman
I. Safexstein, P.E.

Because of the strict confidentialitv requirements of
Judiciary Law, Section 45, the Commission is prohibited from
advising your office of any action taken on the complaint.
plecase be advised that we will correspond directly with Mr.
saferstein concerning thls matter.

Thank you for forwarding his correspondence to the
Commission.

Very truly yours,

L %./.
(K s
Lee Kiklier
Administrative Assistant
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